
 

    

 

 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
15160 JACKSON ROAD 

RANCHO MURIETA, CA 95683 
916‐354‐3700 

FAX – 916‐354‐2082  
  

 

 AGENDA 
 

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing 
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services” 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
JULY 20, 2016   

Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
District Administration Building – Board Room 

15160 Jackson Road 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

 

 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 

 

Gerald Pasek  President 
Betty Ferraro  Vice President 
Morrison Graf  Director   
Michael Martel     Director 
Mark Pecotich    Director 
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

STAFF 
 

Darlene J. Thiel Gillum        General Manager  
Greg Remson   Security Chief  
Paul Siebensohn    Director of Field Operations 
Eric Thompson  Controller 
Suzanne Lindenfeld   District Secretary 



    

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2016 Board Packets\07-20-2016 Board Packet\board agenda 07-20-2016.doc  Page 2 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
JULY 20, 2016 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Open Session: 5:00 p.m.  

 
All persons present at District meetings will place their cellular devices in silent and/or vibrate mode (no ringing of any kind). 
During meetings, these devices will be used only for emergency purposes and,  if used, the party called/calling will exit the 
meeting room for conversation. Other electronic and internet enabled devices are to be used in the “silent” mode. Under no 
circumstances will recording devices or problems associated with them be permitted to interrupt or delay District meetings.  
 

AGENDA 
                                                                                                                                            ESTIMATED RUNNING TIME 

  1.  CALL TO ORDER ‐ Determination of Quorum ‐ President Pasek (Roll Call)                                        5:00 
   

  2.  ADOPT AGENDA (Motion)                             

The running times  listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or  later than 
shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out of order. 

 

  3.  SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ACTIVITIES              
  

  4.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC                                                           

Members of the public may comment on any  item of  interest within the subject matter  jurisdiction of 
the District and any  item specifically agendized. Members of  the public wishing  to address a specific 
agendized  item are encouraged to offer their public comment during consideration of that  item. With 
certain exceptions, the Board may not discuss or take action on items that are not on the agenda.  

 

If you wish to address the Board at this time or at the time of an agendized item, as a courtesy, please 
state your name and address. Speakers presenting  individual opinions shall have 3 minutes to speak. 
Speakers presenting opinions of groups or organizations shall have 5 minutes per group. 

 

  5.  CONSENT CALENDAR (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)                                           

All the following items in Agenda Item 5 will be approved as one item if they are not excluded from the 
motion adopting the consent calendar. 

a.  Approval of Board Meeting Minutes    
1.   June 15, 2016 Regular Board Meeting 

b.  Committee Meeting Minutes (Receive and File) 
1.  July 1, 2016 Security Committee Meeting 

c.  Approval of Bills Paid Listing 
 

  6.  STAFF REPORTS (Receive and File)                              

a.   General Manager’s Report   

b.   Administration/Financial Report 

c.   Security Report  

d.   Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report   
 



    

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2016 Board Packets\07-20-2016 Board Packet\board agenda 07-20-2016.doc  Page 3 

  7.   CORRESPONDENCE                                             
 

  8.   CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2016‐08, IN HONOR OF JACK GREGORY REMSON, JR., 
SECURITY CHIEF (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)   

       

  9.  RECEIVE AND CONSIDER LEGAL OPINION REGARDING PAYMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
FEES BY DEVELOPER, COSUMNES RIVER LAND, LLC (Discussion/Action) (5 min.)    

 

10.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF DISTRICT RESOLUTION 2016‐09, GRANTING EASEMENT RIGHTS TO 
SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT (SMUD) (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) 
(5 min.) 

 

11.  DISCUSS PARKS COMMITTEE ITEMS (Discussion/Action) (15 min.) 

a.  District Parks Role Position Statement  

b.  Parks Operating Guideline 

c.   Updating Financing and Services Agreements (FSA) Regarding Parks Fees  
 

12.  RECEIVE AND CONSIDER UPDATES (Discussion/Action) (15 min.)         
a.  Escuela Gate 

b.  Solar Power Installation 

c.  Pending and Proposed Land Development Projects  

d.  Midge Fly Ad Hoc Committee  
 

13.  RECEIVE QUARTERLY UPDATE ON 2016 BOARD GOALS (Discussion/Action) (5 min.)     
 

14.  CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES (Discussion/Action) (Motion)  
 

15.  REVIEW MEETING DATES/TIMES                     

a. Stakeholder Meeting – July 22, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 

b. Communications – August 1, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. 

c. Personnel – August 1, 2016 at 4:30 p.m. 

d. Security – August 5, 2016 at 8:30 a.m. 

e. Finance – August 5, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 

f. Improvements – August 5, 2016 at 9:30 a.m. 

g. Regular Board Meeting – August 17, 2016 ‐ open session at 5:00 p.m.  
 

16.  DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS                                  

In accordance with Government Code 54954.2(a), Directors and staff may make brief announcements 
or brief reports of their own activities. They may ask questions for clarification, make a referral to staff 
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.  
 

17.  ADJOURNMENT (Motion)                          



    

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2016 Board Packets\07-20-2016 Board Packet\board agenda 07-20-2016.doc  Page 4 

"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed 
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, will be made available for public inspection in the District offices during normal business hours.  If, however, the document is 
not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting." 
 
Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting is July 15, 2016. Posting locations are: 
1) District Office; 2) Post Office; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association. 



 

z:\board\board packets\2016 board packets\07-20-2016 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc   Page 1 of 6 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

MINUTES 
June 15, 2016 – Open Session at 5:00 p.m. 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
President Gerald Pasek called  the regular meeting of  the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta Community 
Services District  to order at 5:00 p.m.  in  the District meeting  room, 15160  Jackson Road, Rancho Murieta. 
Directors present were Gerald Pasek, Betty Ferraro, Morrison Graf, Michael Martel, and Mark Pecotich. Also 
present  were  Darlene  J.  Thiel  Gillum,  General  Manager;  Greg  Remson,  Security  Chief;  Paul  Siebensohn, 
Director of Field Operations; Eric Thompson, Controller; Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary; and Richard 
Shanahan, District General Counsel.     
 

2. ADOPT AGENDA 
Motion/Ferraro to adopt the agenda. Second/Graf. Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Graf, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None. 
Absent: None. Abstain: None. 
 

3. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ACTIVITIES 
None.  
 

4.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Richard Brandt commented on the District’s role and involvement in the Parks, that Murieta Gardens and the 
Greens are not included in the Parks Agreements, and his feeling that having a Nexus Study done could have a 
negative impact.     
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion/Ferraro  to adopt  the consent calendar. Second/Martel. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Graf, 
Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.     
 

6. STAFF REPORTS 
Under  Agenda  Item  6a,  President  Pasek  asked  about  the  status  on  sharing  gas  with  Rancho  Murieta 
Association  (RMA). Darlene stated that Greg Vorster, RMA General Manager, stated that RMA does not get 
the gasoline tax rebate.  
 
Under Agenda Item 6c, Director Pecotich asked about the status of the pin map. Chief Remson stated that it 
will be up before he retires.  
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE 
None.  
 
8. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION R2016‐07, IN HONOR OF MELISSA REHUREK‐BENNETT 
Motion/Pasek to adopt Resolution R2016‐07  in honor of Melissa Rehurek‐Bennett. Second/Martel. Roll Call 
Vote: Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Graf, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None. 
 
9.  CONSIDER  DEVELOPER,  COSUMNES  RIVER  LAND,  LLC,  CONTESTING  PAYMENT  OF  COMMUNITIES 
FACILITIES FEES AS CALCULATED BY THE DISTRICT 
Darlene Thiel Gillum gave a brief summary of John Sullivan’s, Cosumnes River Land, LLC, disagreement of the 
District’s calculation of  the  fees due upon water permit  issue  for  the Murieta  Inn. Mr. Sullivan believes  the 

 



 

z:\board\board packets\2016 board packets\07-20-2016 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc   Page 2 of 6 
 

Water  Supply Augmentation  Fee  and  the Capital  Improvement  Fee  should be  calculated on  an  EDU basis; 
similar to the calculation methodology for residential permits.  
 
The  Financing  and  Services  Agreement  specifies  in  Article  3.3,  Standard  District  Fees,  that  “….fees  are 
documented and established in the District Code and will be charged according to the fees in place at the time 
of water permit issuance.” District Code, Chapter 8, Communities Facilities Fees, clearly identifies the hotel as 
a commercial property and the District has calculated the fees accordingly. 
 
Motion/Pasek  to have  the District  collect  all  fees due, minus  the Water  Supply Augmentation  and Capital 
Improvement Fee, at this time and have the District’s legal counsel provide a legal opinion at the July 20, 2016 
Board meeting. Second/Ferraro. Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Graf, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: None. 
Abstain: None. 
 
10. CONSIDER REQUEST FROM ROEBBELEN CONSTRUCTION, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK, FOR AN 
ADJUSTMENT TO THE GUARANTEED MAXIMUM BUDGET FOR THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION 
PROJECT 
Darlene  Thiel  Gillum  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  deny  the  request  to  increase  the 
Guaranteed Maximum Budget  (GMB)  for  the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project. Staff contends  that 
Roebbelen failed to identify the change orders as outside of the original project scope.  
 
Bob Kjome, Roebbelen Management,  Inc.  stated  that  the work performed was outside  the original project 
scope and not included in the GMB. The total amount requested puts the project 1% over budget. Roebbelen 
held weekly meetings with District staff and all change orders were approved by District staff.  
 
Director Martel commented that all parties to the project should share in the cost. Director Graf agreed. 
 
Director  Ferraro  commented  on  her  concern  that  Paul  Siebensohn was  too  involved  in  the  project,  parts 
received  had  to  be  sent  back  at  District  expense,  no  presentation  was  made  to  the  Board  during  the 
construction, and suggested staff go back and review each item requested to be reimbursed.  
 
Director Pecotich stated that the District needs to make things right and asked for Paul Siebensohn’s input on 
the project. Paul  stated  that Roebbelen did perform  as  contracted; he  is happy with  the project,  and was 
surprised it didn’t cost more.  
 
President Pasek suggested staff meet with Roebbelen to work out an agreement to bring back to the Board at 
the July 20, 2016 Board meeting for approval. By consensus, the Board agreed.  
 
11. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF SALES TAX PAYMENT ON THE GE PORTION OF THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
EXPANSION PROJECT 
Darlene Thiel Gillum gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve payment of the sales tax due 
on the GE portion of the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project. The agreement between the District and 
GE specifies the District is to pay California sales tax directly to the State. However, throughout the project GE 
has included sales tax in their project invoicing and has paid the sales taxes collected to the State of California.  
The amount of $116,575.95  is the sales tax amount on the taxable portion of the GE contract and since GE 
remitted sales tax directly to the State it is the District’s obligation to reimburse GE for the sales tax. 
 



 

z:\board\board packets\2016 board packets\07-20-2016 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc   Page 3 of 6 
 

Motion/Ferraro to approve payment of $116,575.95 to GE Zenon Environmental Corporation for the sales tax 
due on  the GE portion of  the Water Treatment plant Expansion Project.  Funding  to  come  from  the Water 
Capital  Replacement  Reserves.  Second/Graf.  Roll  Call  Vote: Ayes:  Pasek,  Ferraro, Graf, Martel,  Pecotich. 
Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.     
 
12. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE COSTS FOR THE SMUD POWER PANEL UPGRADE FOR THE WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT SOLAR ARRAY 
Paul Siebensohn gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve payment for SMUD power panel 
upgrades to the wastewater treatment plant. SMUD’s engineering review of the solar system integration into 
the wastewater treatment plant requires a new power panel, power lines, and transformer.  
 
Motion/Graf to approve up to $164,000 to Solar City for cost reimbursement for SMUD power panel upgrades 
to  the  wastewater  treatment  plant.  Funding  to  come  from  Sewer  Capital  Replacement  Reserves. 
Second/Ferraro. Roll  Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek,  Ferraro, Graf, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: None. 
Abstain: None.     
 
13. DISCUSS SACRAMENTO CENTRAL GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY MEMBERSHIP 
Darlene  Thiel  Gillum  gave  a  brief  background  of  the  District’s  participation  on  the  Sacramento  Central 
Groundwater Authority  (SCGA).  The  purpose  of  the  SCGA  is  to manage  the Central Basin  (now  commonly 
referred  to  as  the  South  American  Basin),  which  underlies  the  SCGA  service  area,  and  implement  the 
Groundwater Management Plan (GMP) developed by the Sacramento County Groundwater Forum. 
 
At  the  June  8,  2016  Board  meeting  of  the  SCGA,  action  was  taken  to  approve  increasing  in  annual 
contributions for all members. The District’s annual contribution will increase from $6,000 to $18,000.  
 
There  is a pending basin boundary adjustment  request by  the  Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District 
(SRCD),  which  would  place  the  majority  of  the  District  in  the  Cosumnes  Sub‐basin.  District  staff  has 
reservations  about  continuing  to  participate  in  the  SCGA  and  paying  the  sizable  increase  in  SCGA  annual 
contributions, when the District may be under a different basin for compliance in the near future. 
 
Motion/Martel to have the District get out of the SCGA at this time. Second/Ferraro. Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, 
Graf, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.     
 
14.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE  02016‐02  AMENDING  DISTRICT  CODE  CHAPTER  2,  BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS RULES AND PROCEDURES AND REVISING BOARD GUIDELINES AND POLICIES 
Motion/Pecotich to adopt District Ordinance 02016‐02 amending District Code Chapter 2, Board of Directions 
Rules and Procedures and revising Board Guidelines and Policies. Second/Martel. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek, 
Ferraro, Graf, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.     
 
15.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION  R2016‐04,  FISCAL  YEAR  2016‐2017  BUDGET  AND  CAPITAL 
PROJECTS  
Motion/Graf to adopt Resolution 2016‐04, a Resolution adopting the proposed budget  for  fiscal year 2016‐
2017, including Capital Projects. Second/Martel. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Graf, Martel, Pecotich. 
Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.     
 
16.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE  O2016‐03,  AN  ORDINANCE  AMENDING  CHAPTER  14  OF  THE 
DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO WATER SERVICE CHARGES; AMENDING CHAPTER 15 OF THE DISTRICT CODE 



 

z:\board\board packets\2016 board packets\07-20-2016 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc   Page 4 of 6 
 

RELATING TO SEWER SERVICE CHARGES; AMENDING CHAPTER 16A OF THE DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO 
DRAINAGE SPECIAL TAX; AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF THE DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO SECURITY SPECIAL 
TAX; AND AMENDING CHAPTER 31 OF THE DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND 
DISPOSAL SERVICE CHARGES 
Motion/Graf to acknowledge the Second Reading of Ordinance O2016‐03 and adopt Ordinance O2016‐03 an 
Ordinance adopting the proposed service charge  increases and Special Tax adjustments for fiscal year 2016‐
2017.  Second/Ferraro.  Roll  Call  Vote: Ayes:  Pasek,  Ferraro, Graf, Martel,  Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: 
None. Abstain: None.     
  
17. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CALIFORNIA WASTE RECOVERY SYSTEMS THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE 2013 
CONTACT 
Motion/Ferraro to approve the Third Amendment to the 2013 Contract between Rancho Murieta Community 
Services District and California Waste Recovery Systems for solid waste collection and disposal. Second/Graf. 
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Graf, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.     
 
18. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ANNUAL AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER 
Darlene Thiel Gillum gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the annual audit engagement 
letter for the2015‐2016 fiscal year. 
 
Motion/Pecotich  to  approve  the  annual  audit  engagement  letter with  Larry  Bain,  CPA,  for  the  2015‐2016 
audit.  Second/Ferraro. Ayes: Pasek,  Ferraro, Graf, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: 
None.   
   
19. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MASTER LEASE/PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH HOBLIT CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE 
FOR SECURITY VEHICLE 
Darlene Thiel Gillum gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the lease with Hoblit Chrysler 
Jeep Dodge for a security patrol vehicle. Since there  is no pre‐payment penalty, staff will research getting a 
loan from another lender at a lower interest rate.  
 
Motion/Pecotich to  (1) Approve the Master Lease with Option to Purchase Agreement with Hoblit Chrysler 
Jeep Dodge for a security patrol vehicle, in an amount not to exceed $240 a month, for 48 months, for a total 
of $11,520;  (2) Determine  that  the agreement  is  in  the best  interest of  the District; and  (3) Authorize and 
direct General Manager  to sign  the agreement and  related documents on behalf of  the District. Funding  to 
come  from Security Operating Budget. Second/Ferraro. Ayes: Pasek, Ferraro, Graf, Martel, Pecotich. Noes: 
None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.     
 
20. RECEIVE AND CONSIDER UPDATES 
Midge Fly Ad Hoc Committee 
Director Ferraro reported  that since  the meeting  last month,  fish have been put  in Laguna  Joaquin and  the 
Committee is looking at pumps.  
 
Members of  the Committee  submitted  a Midge  Fly  Insecticide Application Petition, with  approximately 84 
signatures, requesting the District switch from liquid insecticide to granular insecticide which they believe will 
bring better results. This type of treatment is more expensive. Larry Sheldon, Committee Co‐Chair, stated that 
the Committee recommends treating only the target areas, which will help in keeping the costs down.    
 



 

z:\board\board packets\2016 board packets\07-20-2016 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc   Page 5 of 6 
 

Darlene Thiel Gillum stated  that  the District could order about $3,000 worth of granular out of  the current 
year’s budget, to be used for next week’s treatment. The treatment after that would be the remaining liquid 
insecticide  the District has on‐hand.   Depending on how  effective  the  granular product  is,  the District will 
determine  whether  to  purchase  granular  or  liquid  BTI  out  of  the  2016‐2017  budget  funds,  for  future 
treatments as needed.  By consensus, the Board agreed.  
 
Solar Power Installation 
Paul Siebensohn gave an update on the Solar Power Project. Staff is continuing to work with SMUD and Solar 
City  to  revise  the  solar  array  layout by  the water plant.    SMUD  recommendations  are  for  a 10’ horizontal 
clearance to be kept from the center of a power pole and lines in order to maintain a safe working clearance 
for their line crews.  Staff asked SMUD to provide documentation showing this requirement. They provided a 
drawing from SMUD that shows that this is a recommendation.  Paul is continuing to work on the issue. The 
Wastewater Treatment Facility project completion is anticipated to be October 20, 2016. 
 
Escuela Gate 
Darlene Thiel Gillum stated she sent a letter to Supervisor MacGlashan last week requesting that the County 
look  for a  source of  funding  to  support  the  construction of  the  left  turn  lane  from  Stonehouse Road onto 
Escuela Drive. The project was on the Board of Supervisors’ agenda this week for approval to send out for bid.  
 
Pending and Proposed Land Development Projects 
Darlene Thiel Gillum reported that an additional seven (7) water permits were issued for The Retreats West in 
May 2016 (a total of 11 have been  issued to date) and Paul and Kevin Kennedy are continuing to work with 
Mike Robertson and John Sullivan on the sewer study for The Retreats North and East. 
 
Stakeholder Meetings  
The first of the Rancho North Stakeholder Group meetings held June 3, 2016 was to discuss the purpose and 
role of the group and the rules of engagement. The primary purpose of the meetings is for information sharing 
to generate ideas, not resolutions, regarding the proposed Rancho North development. The group consists of 
representatives  from  the  District,  Rancho  Murieta  Country  Club,  Rancho  Murieta  Association,  SOLOS, 
Development/Applicant team, Murieta Trails Stewardship, adjacent landowner, Sacramento County staff, and 
Sacramento County Board of Supervisors. The District’s engineers, John Griffin (Coastland) and Kevin Kennedy 
(Kennedy/Jenks), will attend the next meeting on June 23 as observers in order for them to hear first‐hand the 
discussion surrounding water/sewer/drainage/reclaimed water.   
Director Martel commented on his concern regarding the meetings not being open to the public, not trusting 
the County’s agenda and that a sign in sheet should be provided for each meeting. Direct Martel also feels the 
District’s engineers should not be attending the meetings. Darlene Thiel Gillum stated that she will check with 
the County to see if it is possible for the local media to attend.  
 
Parks 
District Parks Role Position Statement 
Director  Pecotich  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  draft District  Parks Role  Position  Statement  and  asked  the 
Board to review and provide any comments to Darlene. Director Martel stated that 36 residents have not paid 
anything in park fees. John Sullivan stated that is because they are not a party to the Parks Agreement.  
 
John Sullivan suggested the District amend the FSA with the developers to  include Park Fees. By consensus, 
the Board agreed to have District Legal Counsel look into this. Mr. Sullivan also suggested the District form a 
separate Parks Ad Hoc Committee to discuss forming a JPA with Sacramento County.  



 

z:\board\board packets\2016 board packets\07-20-2016 board packet\agenda 5 a 1.doc   Page 6 of 6 
 

Director Martel left at 8:16 p.m.  
 
Les  Clark  stated  that  the  District  needs  to make  it  clear  to  the  community  what  their  role  is  regarding 
community parks.  
  
Parks Operating Guideline 
Director Pecotich requested the Board review the guidelines and submit their comments to Darlene who will 
consolidate them into one document to be presented to the Parks Committee for discussion.  
 
Fees 
Darlene Thiel Gillum stated that at the Parks Committee meeting, it was mentioned that the nexus study could 
result in a conflict with the PDA. Also, there was concern as to how the District is going to pay for the study. 
 
Richard Shanahan, District Legal Counsel, suggested staff send the project out for bid and then bring it back to 
the Board for a decision.  
 
President Pasek suggested modifying  the FSA. By consensus,  the Board agreed. Staff and Legal Counsel will 
work with  the  developers  on modifying  the  FSA.  The  board  agreed  by  consensus  to  have  staff  postpone 
seeking quotes for the nexus study at this time. 
 
21. CONSIDER CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION 2016 BOARD ELECTIONS REPRESENTATIVE 
Motion/Graf  to  submit  the  District’s  ballot  for  Gil  Albiani.  Second/Ferraro.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Ferraro,  Graf, 
Pecotich. Noes: None. Absent: Martel. Abstain: None.     
 
22. CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES 
No discussion.  
 
23. REVIEW MEETING DATES/TIMES 
No discussion.  
 
24. COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS – BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF 
Paul Siebensohn stated that he will be on vacation the last week of June 2016. 
 
President Pasek  stated  that at  the Presidents meeting, a complaint was made  regarding drainage  from  the 
Retreats onto the golf course. John Sullivan stated that the Retreats has an easement and that he is owner of 
both parties so it is not an issue.  
 
Director Ferraro thanked Security Patrol for their assistance on Sunday.  
 
25. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Ferraro  to  adjourn  at  9:07  p.m.  Second/Graf.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Ferraro, Graf,  Pecotich. Noes: None. 
Absent: Martel. Abstain: None.     
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Suzanne Lindenfeld 
District Secretary 



 

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2016 Board Packets\07‐20‐2016 Board Packet\agenda 5 b 1.doc      Page 1 of 2 
 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 1, 2016 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Security Committee Staff 

Subject:  July 1, 2016 Security Committee Meeting 
 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Ferraro called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m. Present were Directors Ferraro and Martel. Present 
from District staff were Darlene Thiel Gillum, General Manager; Greg Remson, Security Chief; Eric Thompson, 
Controller; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.  
 

2.   COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.  
 

3.  MONTHLY UPDATES 
Operations 
Security Sergeant Mike Scarzella attended the Fishing Club meeting at Lake Clementia. Various topics relating 
to back area use and fishing were discussed. 
 
Security Patrol Officer Rick Tompkins attended the Law Enforcement and Emergency Services Open House at 
Deer  Creek  Hills.  Discussion  included  criminal  issues  in  the  area  including  thefts,  vandalism,  and  unsafe 
shooting. 
  
Off‐duty Sacramento Sheriff’s Deputies (SSD) and private security officers have been confirmed to work the 4th 
of July. 
 
Donna Edwards has started Gate Officer training at the South Gate. An offer has been made for the Temporary 
Gate Officer position. Interviews are been held for the vacant full‐time Gate Officer position.  
 
The Patrol Officer that has been out on a workers’ comp injury has been released to full duty.  
 
Director Martel  suggested  staff notify  the District’s  insurance  carrier  regarding  the  injury  sustained by  the 
patrol officer during  the DUI  incident a  few weeks ago  in hopes of  recouping some of  the money  from  the 
workers’ comp injury.  
 
Incidents of Note 
Chief Remson gave a brief overview of the incidents of note for June 2016. 
 
Director Ferraro asked if the District was going to provide SSD with a list of names of the frequent offenders in 
the community. Chief Remson said that there is no list to provide but staff will be meeting with SSD to discuss 
some of issues in Rancho Murieta.  
 
 
 



 

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2016 Board Packets\07‐20‐2016 Board Packet\agenda 5 b 1.doc      Page 2 of 2 
 

RMA Citations/Admonishments  
Chief Remson reported that the Rancho Murieta Association  (RMA) rule violation citations  for the month of 
June 2016  included 18 driveway and 15 stop sign. Rule violation admonishments and/or complaints  for  the 
month of June 2016  included 34  loose/off  leash dog and 19 barking dog, 18 park hours, and 17 open garage 
doors.   
 
Rancho Murieta Association Compliance/Grievance/Safety Committee Meeting 
The  meeting  was  held  on  June  6,  2016  at  the  Rancho  Murieta  Association  (RMA)  office.  There  were 
appearances  regarding  property maintenance,  speeding,  and  failure  to  stop.  There were  letters  submitted 
regarding property maintenance, parking and speeding. The next meeting is scheduled for July 11, 2016. 
   
Security Data Update 
The forms continue to go out. The information in the Security Department computer system is updated as the 
completed forms are received.  
 
Incident Map and Emergency Exit Map  
This update has been delayed, but  is  still planned  to add an  Incident Map and Emergency Exit Map  to  the 
District website. The Incident Map will show locations of incidents of note, such as thefts and vandalism. This 
will help  track any patterns of  incidents  to help direct patrol  resources  to  those areas. The Emergency Exit 
Map will show additional exit locations, such as locked gates, that could allow vehicle traffic out of the North 
and South residential areas in the event of an emergency. 
 
4.  DIRECTOR & STAFF COMMENTS 
Director Martel  commented  on  his  concern  regarding  the  bike  path  by  Stonehouse  Park  being  at  risk  for 
someone on a bike getting hit by a car. Chief Remson will contact Rancho Murieta Association regarding his 
concern.  Director Martel also suggested that it be discussed at the next Stakeholders Meeting on July 8th since 
the topic of discussion for that meeting is Open Space, Parks, and Trails. 
 
Darlene Gillum stated  that  interviews  for  the Security Chief position have been conducted. An offer will be 
made to the top candidate if the reference checks are positive.   
 
Eric  Thompson  stated  that  he  has  checked  into  getting  a  lower  interest  rate  on  the  loan  for  the  security 
vehicle.  The  only  bank  that  would  give  the  District  a  loan  at  a  lower  interest  rate  requires  a  personal 
guarantee. That loan would only give the District a savings of around $370 over the 4 year loan.  
 
5.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 9:05 a.m. 
 













Z:\Board\Board Packets\2016 Board Packets\07-20-2016 Board Packet\agenda 6 a.doc   1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    July 15, 2016 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Darlene J. Thiel Gillum, General Manager 

Subject:  General Manager’s Report 
 

 
Following are highlights since our last Board Meeting. 
 
WATERSMART GRANT AWARD UPDATE 
AECOM received notice from the Bureau of Reclamation that our project titled “Expansion of Existing Recycled 
Water Program to Serve Future Residential Developments, Existing Parks and Commercial Landscaping” was 
not selected for grant award under the WaterSMART program, Water and Energy Efficiency Grant. The Bureau 
received 121 applications and, due to funding limitations, only identified the 53 highest‐rated applications for 
award. The 53 projects selected  for award are  located across the western United States. California received 
awards for 19 projects for a total grant award of $ 10,722,990 (38.8% of the total funding awarded). 
 
PERSONNEL / SECURITY 
I am happy  to announce  that Paul Wagner will be  joining  the District as our new Security Chief on  July 25, 
2016.  Paul comes to the District with 19 years of combined law enforcement and private security experience.  
Please join me in welcoming Paul to the District when you meet him. 
 
FINANCE 
The  District  received  a  rebate  of  $16,853  from  Golden  State  Risk Management  for  our  Loss  Prevention 
Incentive Program participation during the period of March 1, 2015 through February 29, 2016. 
 
WTP GUARANTEED MAXIMUM BUDGET – ROEBBELEN REQUEST 
Paul and I met with Jeff Dees and Joel Gallion, Roebbelen, on June 24, 2016 to review and discuss Roebbelen’s 
request  to  increase  the WTP#1 Guaranteed Maximum Budget  (as presented and discussed at  the  June 15, 
2016 Board of Directors meeting). We anticipated a  follow‐up meeting prior  to  the  July 20, 2016 Board of 
Directors meeting but that did not occur. Joel has apologized for their delay in getting information back to the 
District  and  intends  to  have  information  available  for  the August  17,  2016  Board  of Directors meeting.  In 
addition, and prior to the August meeting, as required by the terms of the Rancho North Finance and Services 
Agreement I will schedule a meeting with Roebbelen and Rancho North representatives to review Roebbelen’s 
request. 
 
COUNTY STAKEHOLDER MEETINGS 
The  second  County  Stakeholder Meeting  regarding  the  proposed  Rancho North  development was  held  on 
Thursday, June 23, 2016 at the District office. Representatives from Coastland Engineering and Kennedy/Jenks 
also attended at my request. Their time will be charged against the developer deposit as it is an expenditure 
related to and a benefit to the review of the water, sewer, and drainage studies and plans submitted to the 
District  for  review  and  approval.  The  topics  covered were project  constraints  related  to  topography/slope, 
trees,  soils,  and  cultural  resources.  Services  such  as  roads  (access  and  circulation),  water  and  sewer 
infrastructure, and drainage system and lake shed management were also discussed. 

 



z:\board\board packets\2016 board packets\07-20-2016 board packet\agenda 6 a.doc 2

The third meeting was held on Friday, July 8, 2016 at the District office. The topics covered were parks, open 
space and trails, Parks Development Agreements, the role of the MBA  in the county process, and safety and 
crime.    The  developer provided  each  stakeholder  group with  a  set of  proposed maps  as  of  July  2016  and 
requested that each group  identify areas of concern and to bring those back to the next meeting on July 22, 
2016 for discussion. 



MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  July 15, 2016 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Eric Thompson, Controller 

Subject:    Administration / Financial Reports 

 
Enclosed  is  a  combined  financial  summary  report  for  June  2016  &  Fiscal  Year  2015/16.  Following  are 
highlights  from  various  internal  financial  reports.  Please  feel  free  to  call  me  before  the  Board  meeting 
regarding any questions you may have relating to these reports.   
 
This information is provided to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding under or over‐
budget items. In addition, other informational items of interest are included. 
 
Water Consumption ‐ Listed below are water consumption numbers for the year using weighted averages: 
 

 12 month 
rolling % 
increase 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Residences 0.3% 2,517 2,517 2,517 2,517 2,517 2,518 2,519 2,519 2,520 2,520 2,524 2,524 

 Weighted 
average 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Cubic Feet 1,279 1,854 2,068 1,873 1,475 1,156 682 636 606 611 982 1,296 2,111 

Gallons per 
day 

  319   462   516   467    368 288 170 159 151 152    245 323 526 

Planning 
Usage GPD    583 

            

 
 
Lock‐Offs – For the month of June, there were 22 lock‐offs. 
 
Connection Fees – The District received no new connection fees during the month of June.   
 
Aging  Report  –  Delinquent  accounts  totaled  $73,046  which  was  12.1%  of  the  total  accounts  receivable 
balance of $604,852. Past due receivables decreased approximately 23.7% or $22,716 from the prior month. 
  
Summary of Reserve Accounts as of June 30, 2016 – The District’s reserve accounts increased $177,900 during 
the month of June and have increased $463,436 since the beginning of the fiscal year.  As approved at the May 
18, 2016 Board meeting, $250,000 of excess working capital was  transferred  from operating  funds  into  the 
District’s reserve accounts.  There was $124,437 in Water Treatment Plant (WTP) construction‐related reserve 
expenditures during  the month. $116,576 of  this amount was  for  the payment of  sales  tax on  the project, 
which was outside of the original contract, which caused the WTP Construction Fund Reserve balance to go 
negative during the month. The total amount of reserves held by the District on June 30, 2016 was $5,016,203.  
See the table below for information by specific reserve account. 
     



Reserve Fund Balances 
 

 

Reserve Descriptions 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2015 

YTD Collected & 
Interest Earned 

YTD Spent Period End 
Balance 
June 30, 2016 

Water Capital Replacement (200-2505) 671,239 213,226 (58,661) 825,804 

Sewer Capital Replacement (250-2505) 1,475,914 508,428 (70,232) 1,914,110 

Drainage Capital Replacement (260-2505) 46,370 25,149 (0) 71,519 

Security Capital Replacement (500-2505) 20,602 93,886 (23,604) 90,884 

Admin Capital Replacement (xxx-2505-99) 38,386 25,000 (6,213) 57,173 

Sewer Capital Improvement Connection (250-2500) 4,028 12 (0) 4,040 

Capital Improvement (xxx-2510) 291,453 39,548 (0) 331,001 

Water Supply Augmentation (200-2511) 1,751,059 78,439 (73,199) 1,756,299 

WTP Construction Fund Reserve (200-2513) 

Security Impact Fee Reserves (500-2513) 

253,716 

0 

2,040,828 

13,200 

(2,342,371) 

(0) 

(47,827) 

13,200 

Total Reserves 4,552,767 3,037,715 (2,574,280) 5,016,203 

 

Inter‐fund Borrowing Balances 

 

Inter-fund Borrowing 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2015 

 

YTD Interest 

             
YTD 

Repayment 

Period End 
Balance 
June 30, 2016 

Sewer Loan to WTP Construction Fund 1,418,143 5,820 (146,254) 1,277,709 

WSA Loan to WTP Construction Fund 472,714 1,940 (48,751) 425,903 

N. Gate Security Loan from Drainage Fund 108,875 420 (23,256) 86,039 

Total Inter-fund Borrowing 1,999,732 8,180 (218,261) 1,789,651 

 

PARS GASB 45 Trust ‐ The PARS GASB 45 Trust, which is the investment trust established to fund Other Post 
Employment Benefits, had the following returns: 

                   Period ended May 31, 2016 

1‐Month  3‐Months  1‐Year 

0.68%  6.02%  ‐0.92% 
 
 

Financial Summary Report (for Fiscal Year 2015/16) 
Revenues:  

Water Charges, for the year, were below budget $175,684 or (8.7%) 

Sewer Charges, for the year, were below budget $5,441 or (0.4%) 

Drainage Charges, for the year, were above budget $255 or 0.1% 

Security Charges, for the year, were above budget $4,245 or 0.3% 



Solid Waste Charges, for the year, were above budget $1,317 or 0.2% 

Total Revenue, which  includes other  income, property  taxes, and  interest  income  for  the year, was below 
budget  $67,623  or  (1.1%)  (Water  Conservation  Efforts  ‐  YTD  residential  water  usage  was  down  19.6% 
compared to budget). 
 
Expenses:  Fiscal  year  total  operating  expenses were  below  budget  $520,815  or  (8.7%).  The District  spent 
$23,750 in operational reserve expenditures this past year on a Title XVI grant application. Operational reserve 
expenditures cover projects  funded  from reserves which are also recorded as operational expenses through 
the income statement as required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). 
 
Water Expenses, for the year, were below budget $41,629 or (2.4%).  Overages in labor costs and unbudgeted 
temporary  filtration  costs  for  the WTP  Expansion  project were more  than  offset  by  savings  in  purchased 
electricity, chemicals, meters/boxes, repairs & maintenance, consulting and conservation.   Extensive training 
associated with the new WTP#1 was the primary cause of the over‐budget wages and employer costs for the 
year. 
 
Sewer Expenses,  for  the year, were below budget by $378,993 or  (33.4%). Savings were  seen across most 
sewer  expense  categories  so  far  this  past  year, with  the  largest  savings  being  seen  in  salaries  & wages, 
chemicals, repairs & maintenance, consulting, permits, power and equipment rental.   Total Sewer wages for 
the year were under budget 36.0%. 
  
Drainage Expenses, for the year, were above budget by $2,022 or 1.4%. Wages & employer costs were over 
budget  $20,963,  but were  offset  by  savings  in  consulting,  repairs & maintenance,  consulting,  permits  and 
equipment rental. 
 
Combined Water/Sewer/Drainage Wages & Employer Costs, for the year, were above budget by $75,280 or 
10.6%.  Utility  personnel  at  the  District  allocate  their  time  between  the  Water,  Sewer  and  Drainage 
departments as needed and as directed.  This section is being reported to help gauge overall utility personnel 
expenses versus budget. 
 
Security Expenses, for the year, were below budget by $44,716 or (3.8%). Security saw savings in wages and 
employer costs throughout the year and was under budget by $45K on these expenses at the end of the year.  
The department was also under budget $5,580 in vehicle fuel thanks to favorable prices at the pump. 
 
Solid Waste Expenses, as reported  for the year, were below budget by $7,779 or  (1.3%).   This amount will 
change however once  the  costs  for  the hazardous waste  collection event are  recorded.    Since  charges are 
directly tied to contracted services, expenses for this department should be over by roughly 0.2%. 
 
General Expenses, for the year, were below budget by $49,719 or  (4.1%).   Legal expenses were the  largest 
over‐budget  expenditure  in  the  Administration  department.  These  overages  were  offset  by  savings  in 
employer  and  director‐related  costs  as well  as  consulting  and  travel.  The District  received  a  $16,853  loss‐
prevention rebate check  from Golden State Risk Management,  its  liability and workers comp  insurer, which 
helped reduce insurance costs for the year. 
 
Net Income: Full fiscal year unadjusted net income, before depreciation, was $428,544 versus a budgeted loss 
of ($898). Net income/(Loss) adjusted for estimated depreciation expense was ($700,960). 











 

 
z:\board\board packets\2016 board packets\07-20-2016 board packet\agenda 6 c.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    July 11, 2016 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Greg Remson, Security Chief 

Subject:  Security Report for the Month of June 2016 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPERATIONS  
Security Sergeant Mike Scarzella attended the Fishing Club meeting at Lake Clementia. Various topics relating 
to back area use and fishing were discussed. 
 
Security Patrol Officer Rick Tompkins attended the Law Enforcement and Emergency Services Open House at 
Deer  Creek  Hills.  Discussion  included  criminal  issues  in  the  area  including  thefts,  vandalism,  and  unsafe 
shooting. 
  
Off‐duty Sacramento Sheriff’s Deputies (SSD) and private security officers have been requested and confirmed 
for the 4th of July. 
 
Our new Gate Officer, Donna Edwards has started training at the South Gate. An offer has been made for the 
Temporary Gate Officer position. Interviews are been held for the vacant full‐time Gate Officer position.   
 
The Patrol Officer that had been out on a workers’ comp injury has been released to full duty. 
 
The new patrol vehicle was picked up on  June 28, 2016 and will be available  for use during  the 4th of  July 
activities. It will have temporary magnetic District Security signage until decals and striping can be applied. 
 
INCIDENTS OF NOTE  
June  3,  Friday,  reported  at  7:45  a.m.  at  the Murieta  Village mailboxes. Multiple mailboxes were  forcibly 
entered with  property  taken.  Video  surveillance  showed  a  female  suspect.  SSD  and  the  Post Office were 
notified for a report.  
 
June 19, Sunday, reported at 3:21 p.m. at the South River Beach. Golf cart theft. Four (4) local juveniles were 
suspected in taking a golf cart without permission. Subjects ran from the area and were caught by the victim. 
Parents were contacted by Security and the victim. 
 
June 20, Monday, reported at 2:29 p.m. behind the Country Store. Stolen vehicle. Video surveillance showed a 
passenger get out of a white Cadillac and get  into the victim’s unoccupied car. Both vehicles then drove off 
west bound on Jackson Road. California Highway Patrol (CHP) responded for a report. 
 
June 29, Wednesday, reported at 7:16 p.m. at Riverview Park. Assault and battery. Suspect resident possibly 
had  been  drinking  alcohol,  demanded money  that was  owed  to  him  from  resident  victim  and  repeatedly 



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2016 board packets\07-20-2016 board packet\agenda 6 c.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 2   

assaulted him. Suspect fled the area in a vehicle almost striking patrol vehicle. SSD notified, told victim it was 
mutual combat, no report, suspects parents were advised. 
 
During  the month of  June, District Security Patrol Officers also  responded  to complaints of  trespassing and 
loud music. 
 
RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION COMPLIANCE/GRIEVANCE/SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING 
The  meeting  was  held  on  June  6,  2016  at  the  Rancho  Murieta  Association  (RMA)  office.  There  were 
appearances  regarding  property maintenance,  speeding,  and  failure  to  stop.  There were  letters  submitted 
regarding property maintenance, parking and speeding. The next meeting is scheduled for July 11, 2016. 
 
SECURITY DATA UPDATE 
The update  forms  continue  to be  sent out weekly, by  streets. The  information  in  the  Security Department 
computer  system  is  updated  as  the  completed  forms  are  received.  This will  give  us  updated  information 
including  occupants,  phone  numbers,  vehicles,  barcodes,  permanent  guests  and  pets. We  are  down  to  a 
handful of the  longer streets. We will then check for those who have not returned their forms or who have 
“Return to Sender” forms that have been returned. 
 
INCIDENT MAP AND EMERGENCY EXIT MAP 
This update has been delayed, but  is  still planned  to add an  Incident Map and Emergency Exit Map  to  the 
District website. The Incident Map will show locations of incidents of note, such as thefts and vandalism. This 
will help  track any patterns of  incidents  to help direct patrol  resources  to  those areas. The Emergency Exit 
Map will show additional exit locations, such as locked gates, that could allow vehicle traffic out of the North 
and South residential areas in the event of an emergency. 
 



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:    July 12, 2016 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The  following  is District Field Operations  information and projects staff has worked on since  the  last Board 
meeting. 
 
WATER 
The new membrane ultra‐filtration plant, water treatment plant #1 (WTP#1),  is solely providing the District’s 
water needs, which  recently average around 2.2 million gallons per day, peaking around 2.8 mgd on north 
community  irrigation days. Water treatment plant production flow for this past June was 57,809,000 gallons 
(177.42 acre‐feet). 
 
WATER SOURCE OF SUPPLY            
The  combined  raw water  storage  for Calero, Chesbro,  and Clementia Reservoirs on  July 7, 2016 measured 
approximately 1,540.1 MG (4,726.7 AF) of which 1,376.2 MG (4,223.6 AF)  is usable due to dead storage. For 
Calero and Chesbro Reservoirs alone, the storage measured 1,216.8 MG (3,734.3 AF), or 1,167.4 MG (3,281.3 
AF) usable. Rainfall totaled 0.0” and evaporation measured 9.83” for June. 
 

Below is a graphical representation of the storage reservoir levels this year to date. 

 
 

CONSERVATION 
For June, water consumption was approximately 24%  less than  in 2013. The residential gallon per capita per 
day usage was at 245. 
 
The US Drought Monitor graphic for California and our area, depicted below, shows we’re in a severe drought. 
The US Seasonal Drought outlook, depicted on the following page, continues to show that the drought in our 
region persists. 



 

 

 
 
 

 
 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT, COLLECTION AND RECLAMATION 
Influent wastewater flow averaged 0.379 million gallons a day, for a total of 11.74 MG, (36 AF) for the month 
of June. This is approximately 148 gpd per sewer connection. Secondary wastewater storage measured 94 MG 
(288.6 AF) on July 6, 2016 of which 89.2 MG (273.7 acre‐feet) is usable volume. 
 



 

 

We are continuing to supply recycled water to Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC) for their irrigation needs.  
So far, less recycled water has been used by RMCC than had been anticipated, prompting me to let them know 
they can use as much recycled water as they want so we may draw our secondary wastewater storage down 
by this fall. 
 
The graph below shows where our secondary storage is comparable to previous years, measured on the first 
Wednesday of each month. 
 

 
 
SEWER COLLECTION 
No sewer issues this past month in the District’s system.  
 
DRAINAGE 
Staff  is continuing  to cut vegetation  in  the drainage  system. They completed 55 hours  in  June weed‐eating 
drainage areas in North Zone 1 section I and H, Zone 2 section A, B, F and G along with more work the basin #5 
in South Murieta. They also  spent several days cleaning up and cutting vines growing  in  the concrete ditch 
from Laguna Joaquin to Jackson Road prior to the 4th of July. 
CIA DITCH 
The CIA is continuing to flow water from the Cosumnes River to the Anderson Ranch. 
 
WATER METERING AND UTILITY STAFF WORK 
Utility staff replaced four (4) ¾” and rebuilt one (1) two inch (2”) meter this past month. Staff was also called 
out for seven (7) water leaks which were all homeowner issues to repair. Staff replaced six (6) service lines and 
one blow‐off valve. Also completed were fourteen (14) Utility Star work orders, twenty‐two (22) underground 
service alerts (USAs), primarily from Greenfield Communications, four (4) water service restores, and one (1) 
toilet rebate inspections. 



 

 

RESOLUTION 2016-08 
 

IN HONOR OF JACK GREGORY REMSON, JR.  

HEREAS, Jack Gregory (Greg) Remson, Jr. began his career with the 
Rancho Murieta Community Services District as a Security Department 
Patrol Officer on November 19, 1984; and 
 

WHEREAS, Greg promoted to Security Sergeant on March 16, 1991; and 
 

WHEREAS, Greg promoted to Security Chief on October 30, 2004; and 
 

WHEREAS, Greg has been a part of the success of the Security 
Department and the Community Services District; and 
 

WHEREAS, Greg, has endeared himself with many friends and 
acquaintances in the District and Community; and 
 

WHEREAS, Greg leaves us, after 32 years of service to the residents, 
fellow employees, and Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors 
of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District commends Jack 
Gregory Remson, Jr., for his years of service to the community and the 
District and wishes Greg a happy and fruitful future.   

 
 

 
________________________                                ___________________________  
Gerald Pasek, President                              Betty Ferraro, Vice President  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________             ______________________                         _________________________ 
Morrison Graf, Director                       Michael Martel, Director      Mark Pecotich, Director 



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:    July 15, 2016 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Darlene J. Thiel Gillum, General Manager 

Subject:  Legal Opinion Regarding Payment of Community Facilities Fees by Developer, Cosumnes River 
Land, LLC 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Richard  Shanahan,  District  General  Counsel,  has  reviewed  and  evaluated  the  June  15,  2016 memo  from 
Cosumnes River Land LLC concerning a protest against District staff’s calculation of the Capital  Improvement 
fee and Water Supply Augmentation fee for the Murieta Inn project. 
 
Mr. Shanahan’s opinion  is that District staff calculated the fees based on District Code Chapter 8, which was 
proper. Chapter 8, Section 3.03(a) addresses the amount and calculation of the capital improvement fee levied 
on new development and  section 3.03(c) addresses  the  same  for  the water  supply augmentation  fee. Both 
fees  differentiate  between  residential  projects  and  commercial/nonresidential  projects.  The  fees  for 
residential projects are based on the number of lots and the fees for commercial/nonresidential projects are 
based  on  a  combination  of  square  footage,  hotel  room  numbers,  and  acreage  factors.  Both 
commercial/nonresidential project subsections expressly refer to hotel and motel projects. Therefore, the fees 
for the Murieta Inn project were properly calculated under the commercial/nonresidential subsections. 
 
Further, the Rancho North Financing and Services Agreement, dated May 27, 2014, establishes the scope of 
the  District’s  obligation  to  provide water  service  to  the  project.  Specifically  in  that  Agreement,  Exhibit  D 
allocates 49,980 gallons per day of water to the project, which is 66.64 EDUs.  While this allocation is based on 
peak  day  demand,  and  not  average  daily  demand,  the District’s  contractual  and  utility  service  obligations 
require it to plan so as to be able to meet peak day demands. 
 
 



 

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2016 Board Packets\07-20-2016 Board Packet\Res 2016-09 cover.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
  

Date:  July 18, 2016 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Darlene J. Thiel Gillum, General Manager 

Subject:  Consider Adoption of District Resolution 2016‐09, Granting Easement Rights to Sacramento 
Municipal Utility District (SMUD) 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Adopt  Resolution  2016‐09,  a  resolution  granting  easement  rights  to  Sacramento Municipal  Utility  District 
(SMUD).  
 
BACKGROUND 

This  easement  applies  to  the Wastewater  Treatment  Facility’s  solar  power  installation.    SMUD’s  standard 
process  is  to  request  the  grant  of  easement  early  in  the  construction  cycle  before  the  completion  of 
construction and identification of the final easement area is known.  After construction is completed, the final 
description of the easement will be documented and, with the District’s approval, it will be recorded with the 
county.  SMUD has found this process works well to keep the project on schedule and allows some flexibility 
to the contractor during construction. 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-09  
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

GRANTING EASEMENT  
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services 
District that the District approve the Grant of Easement to Sacramento Municipal Utility 
District (SMUD) a municipal utility district, a copy of which is attached (Attachment A).  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of July, 2016 by the following vote: 
 
Ayes: 
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 
                                                                  _________________________________ 
                                                                  Gerald Pasek, President of the Board  

 Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Suzanne Lindenfeld  
District Secretary  



 
No fee for recordation 
Govt. Code Sec 6103  
RECORD AT REQUEST OF AND RETURN TO:   
Sacramento Municipal Utility District 
Attention: Real Estate Services MS K222 
PO Box 15830 
Sacramento, CA 95852-1830 
NO COUNTY TRANSFER TAX DUE 
PER R & T Code 11922 
 
SMUD BY:                                                         
 SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY                     

A.P.N. 073-0180-030                                                                                                                          R/W: U-2016/127 
                                                                                                                                                            SO: 30127953 
 
 GRANT OF EASEMENT 
 
Rancho Murieta Community Services District, Grantor, is the owner of record of that certain real property located in 
Sacramento County, California, designated by the above referenced Assessor’s Parcel Number and more fully 
described as follows: 
 

As described in that certain Grant Deed from Rancho North Properties, LLC, a California 
limited liability company, to Rancho Murieta Community Services District, dated May 6, 2003  
and recorded in the office of the Recorder of Sacramento County on September 24, 2004 in 
Book 20040924 of Official Records at Page 1242. 

 
Grantor hereby grants to SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT (SMUD), a municipal utility district, 
Grantee, and its successors and assigns, the right from time to time to construct, place, inspect, remove, replace, 
maintain and use electrical and communication facilities consisting of underground conduits, wires and cables, with 
associated, above-ground or below-ground transformers, transformer pads, pedestals, service equipment, 
terminals, splicing, switching and pull boxes, switch and fuse cubicles, cubicle pads, riser poles, and all other  
necessary fixtures and appurtenances (Facilities), within the following Easement Area described in EXHIBIT A 
attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
Said right includes the trimming and removal by Grantee of any trees or foliage along the Easement Area 
considered necessary for the complete enjoyment thereof and the right of ingress to and egress from said 
Easement Area for the purpose of exercising and performing all rights and privileges granted herein. In 
addition, the Easement Area shall be kept clear of any building or other structure and Grantor will not drill or 
operate any well within the Easement Area. 
 
Grantor understands and acknowledges that the Facilities will be installed within the Easement Area based on 
Grantee’s design and actual site conditions. Upon completion of the installation, SMUD shall obtain a survey by 
a licensed land surveyor setting forth a legal description of the area actually occupied by the Facilities and 
required for complete enjoyment of the rights granted herein. SMUD will, within a reasonable period of time, 
record a Notice of Final Description of Easement Area referencing this document and setting forth the legal 
description of the surveyed area, which will thereupon become the Easement Area. The Notice of Final 
Description of Easement Area will be subject to Grantor’s review and approval (which will not be unreasonably 
withheld) prior to being recorded. Upon recordation of the Notice of Final Description, the scope of the 
easement granted by this document shall be limited to the property described in the Notice of Final Description 
plus the rights of ingress and egress.  
 
 
Dated: _______________________________  Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
 
  BY:_________________________________ 
   Darlene J. Thiel Gillum 
 



  ITS:_________________________________ 
   General Manager 

   
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

The centerline of the 5 foot Easement Area shall be coincidental with the centerline of 
the said Facilities constructed in, on, over, under, across and along the Grantors 
property.  Additionally, the Easement Area will include the area occupied by the SMUD 
Facilities and appurtenances. 
 
The legal description herein, or the map attached hereto, defining the location of this 
utility easement, was prepared by Grantee pursuant to Section 8730 (c) of the Business 
and Professions Code. 
 



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:    July 15, 2016 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Darlene J. Thiel Gillum, General Manager 

Subject:  Discuss Parks Committee Updates 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DISTRICT PARKS ROLE POSITION STATEMENT AND PARKS COMMITTEE OPERATING GUIDELINES 
Revised drafts of the District’s Parks Role Position statement and the Parks Committee Operating Guidelines 
are attached for review and discussion.   The comments received during the June Board of Directors meeting 
were taken into consideration and included in the revisions. 
 
UPDATING FINANCING AND SERVICES AGREEMENTS FOR PARKS FEES 
Richard  Shanahan,  District  General  Counsel,  has  analyzed  the  potential  of  amending  the  Financing  and 
Services  Agreements  (FSA)  to  include  language  regarding  the  payment  of  park  development  fees  as  an 
alternate to a District fee nexus study and updated District park development fee. 
 
Mr. Shanahan’s opinion  is  that  it  could be a  legally effective option and  satisfactorily address his  concerns 
about the staleness of the current District fee  if: (1) each FSA amendment  is approved by all parties to each 
underlying FSA; (2) the properties covered by the two (2) FSAs include all or substantially all of the remaining 
developable  land within the District and  including the undeveloped  lands subject to the fee obligation  in the 
1990 and 1991 park development agreements; and (3) the FSA amendments are properly written as covenants 
running with the land and recorded.  
 
However, Mr. Shanahan raises several policy and business issues associated with this alternate approach that 
should be considered by District staff and Directors:  
 

‐ Are there developable  lands outside of the two (2) FSA property areas that would not be subject to 
payment of any park development fees, but that should be? Those lands would be excluded from any 
fee obligation under this approach. 
 
‐ The alternate approach effectively would reaffirm and endorse the 1990 and 1991 park development 
agreements as the primary basis  for the park development  fee and park development  (including the 
parks committee and matrix) and the District’s participation under those agreements. It would render 
it more difficult for the District to terminate its participation in those agreements because of the long 
passage of time since they were approved. 
 
‐ The alternate approach would create a contract‐based obligation  instead of an obligation based on 
District ordinance. Generally,  the District’s  rights and  remedies are better under an ordinance‐based 
approach. Furthermore, any future changes to the park development fee would require a further FSA 
amendment requiring the approval of all parties. 
 
‐ A fee nexus study would  inform the District and Rancho Murieta Association about the adequacy of 
the  existing  fee  amount.  Other  than  inflation‐based  adjustments,  the  fee  amount  has  not  been 
adjusted or  re‐evaluated  since 1991.  It  is uncertain whether collection of  that  fee amount  from  the 



 

 

remaining  developable  lands  will  be  sufficient  to  fully  fund  and  complete  the  community’s  park 
development plans. Under the alternate approach, there would be no fee study and the parties would 
continue to not know whether the existing fee amount is adequate. 
 

 



CSD Parks Committee Role Position Statement 

 

Rancho Murieta Community Services District (CSD) serves as a single vote member of the Rancho Murieta Parks 

Committee. The Committee oversees parks and recreation needs necessary to support our current and future community 

residents following the governance established by the Parks Development Agreements. CSD will participate in the Parks 

Committee to support the following goals, adapted from the Rancho Murieta Parks and Recreation Master Plan, that 

was created in 1988 as the original Rancho Murieta parks planning document developed in conjunction with Sacramento 

County: 

 To preserve open space for present and future recreational needs utilizing the natural resources available 

 To protect and preserve the natural habitats, including the oak woodlands and riparian areas, unique to Rancho 

Murieta for the enjoyment and use of existing and future residents 

 To require the dedication of sufficient park lands and open space corridors associated with new development in an 

orderly manner 

 To coordinate existing open space and parks with future open space and parks, maintaining both active and passive 

recreation opportunities 

 To plan for a park system which will serve the needs of all ages and interest groups within the community 

 To establish a multi‐use trail and parkway system that incorporates both paved and natural surface trails along with 

sidewalks on at least one side of the street in all newly developed areas 

 To retain the existing quality of life at Rancho Murieta through the proper preservation, planning, and development 

of park and recreation facilities 

 To provide adequate park facilities within walking distance of each resident of the community 

 To meet the acceptable park and recreation standards by providing at least five acres of developed (neighborhood 

and community) parks for every 1,000 residents of the community 

 To collect Community Parks Fees prior to issuing water permits for any parcels on which the developer is in breach of 

the applicable Parks Development Agreement. 



 

 

RMCSD’s Draft Parks Committee Operating Guidelines 

January 27, 2016 

 

RMA comments in red 
March 16, 2016  

 
CSD comments/revisions in blue 

July 12, 2016 
 
The purpose of the Parks Operating Guidelines is to provide a general understanding of how the 

Parks Committee conducts business related to the development of parks and collection of parks 

fees. 

There are three Parks Development Agreements (PDAs) currently in place today.  These 

agreements govern the parties’ obligations in developing, funding and constructing both 

Neighborhood Parks and Community Parks, which are identified on the Park Facilities Matrix.  

Maintenance of these parks is not covered by the Parks Fees or the PDAs.  RMA is responsible 

for the maintenance of these parks. 

 Sept. 19, 1990  RMA, CSD, Winncrest Homes, F.N. Projects, and N.T. Hill (Rancho 

Murieta South) 

 Feb. 20, 1991  RMA, CSD, Rancho Murieta Properties Inc, CBC Builders, SHF 

Acquisitions (Rancho Murieta North) 

 June 28, 1991  RMA, CSD, PTF (Rancho Murieta North) 

 

1. Section 5A of the PDAs establishes the Parks Committee (five members) comprised of two 

RMA appointees, one CSD appointee, and two developer appointees (in general, one RMPI 

appointee, and one appointee from Landowners other than RMPI when available).  Upon 

completion of the Community Park facilities described in Ex. D, Park Funding, Program, the 

Landowner members shall be replaced by RMA appointees.  Since the PDAs are silent 

regarding transfer of property ownership, it is assumed that the Landowner seats on the 

Parks Committee are transferred to successors in interest. 

 

The PDAs are not silent on the issue of successors in interest and they don’t all say one 

RMPI and one non‐RMPI.  

       Sept 19, 1990  “Two reps appointed by the landowners or their successors in interest” 
  (South) 
       Feb 20, 1991  “One rep appointed by RMPI and one rep appointed by landowners other  
       (North)                than RMPI or their successors in interest” 
       June 28, 1991  “One rep appointed by RMPI and one rep appointed by landowners other  
       (North)                than RMPI or their successors in interest” 
 
 



 

 

2. Th

the

by

the

3. Ex

ph

be

Fa

mu

int

su

ad

4. Ex

pa

fin

Ad

fro

su

ad

5. Th

co

up

PD

Th

an

Sa

co

Pa

the

 

Th

for

 

e Parks Co

e quality of

y the Parks 

e overall im

 

hibit C of t

hysical char

e reviewed 

cilities Mat

utual writte

terest, of th

bject to an

ded to the

 

hibit D of t

rks budget

nancial obli

 Lando

 RMA 

Facilit

 

dditional la

om when th

spended u

ding this co

 

e PDAs req

nstructed t

pon comple

DAs identifi

e locations

d bike trail

cramento C

nsent, whi

rks Commi

e standard

e Parks Co

r river cros

mmittee is

f the plans

Committee

mplementa

he PDAs, th

racteristics,

at each Pa

trix may be

en consent

he undevel

n existing P

 Matrix.  H

the PDAs id

t by for Nei

gation of d

owners are

and Lando

ties. 

nguage to 

he funds ar

ntil all fees

ondition re

quire that t

to the stan

etion deed 

es the ped

s identified

l configurat

County.  In

ch shall no

ittee to con

s of trail co

mmittee a

sing) and a

s responsib

, for consis

e provided 

ation of the

he Park Fac

, funding, a

rks Meetin

e updated f

t of the Par

loped prop

DA (i.e., Ra

owever, an

dentifies th

ighborhood

developers 

e responsib

wners are 

be added: 

re due, tha

s are paid.  

equires mo

the develop

ndards and 

the trails t

estrian and

d in the orig

tion shall b

n addition, a

ot be unrea

nsider both

onstruction

dopted an 

a standard 

ble for the r

stency with

implemen

e Parks and

cilities Mat

and feature

ng to reflec

for relocati

rks Commit

perty subjec

ancho Muri

ny such cha

e original P

d Parks and

and RMA. 

ble for finan

jointly resp

 If park fee

t entity (de

(Comment

odification t

per must d

specificatio

o RMA as s

d bike trail 

ginal Exhibi

be identifie

any change

sonably wi

h paved pat

n moving fo

addendum

for trail co

review and

h the PDAs.

ntation of th

 quality of 

trix, define

es/improve

t the curre

ion of park

ttee and th

ct to the ch

ieta North 

ange is sub

Park Financ

d Commun

ncing Neigh

ponsible fo

es aren’t pa

eveloper o

t: As this la

to the PDA

evelop a sy

ons approv

separate pa

system tha

it E are con

ed on final r

es to Exhib

ithheld.  (C

ths and nat

orward.) 

m to the PD

nstruction 

d approval o

.  Inconsiste

he inconsis

the Park D

s existing p

ements.  Th

ent status o

ks or change

he landown

hange.  On

and Ranch

bject to Sac

cing Plan, w

ity Parks.  

hborhood P

or financing

aid to the P

r RMA) wil

anguage is 

s requiring

ystem of pe

ved by the 

arcels or ea

at is to be d

nceptual on

residential 

it E are sub

Comment:  

tural surfa

DAs on Apri

on Feb 28,

of construc

ent plans m

stent plans

Developme

parks, prop

he Park Fac

of park proj

es in park s

ner, or its s

ly parks tha

ho Murieta 

cramento C

which outli

Exhibit D a

Parks and F

g Communi

Parks Fund 

l have its v

not in the e

g all parties

edestrian a

Parks Com

asements. 

developed 

nly.  The fin

maps appr

bject to Par

CSD would

ce multiuse

il 16, 2004

, 2003: 

ction plans

may be app

 will not di

nt Plan. 

posed parks

cilities Mat

jects.  The 

size upon t

uccessor in

at are on la

South) ma

County app

nes the init

lso identifi

Facilities. 

ity Parks an

within 30 d

voting right

existing PD

s to resign)

and bike tra

mmittee, an

Exhibit E o

by Landow

nal pedestr

roved by 

rks Commit

d like for th

e trails as p

(new locat

, and 

proved 

srupt 

s, 

rix will 

Park 

the 

n 

and 

y be 

roval. 

tial 

ies the 

nd 

days 

s 

DAs, 

ails, 

d 

f the 

wners.  

rian 

ttee 

he 

part of 

tion 

 

Formatted: Font: 12 ppt, Font color: RRed



 

 

Additional language:  The PDAs say that the developer must develop a system of pedestrian 

and bike trails, constructed to the standards and specifications approved by the Parks 

Committee, and deed the trails to RMA as separate parcels or easements 

 

6. RMA is responsible for the collection of Park related fees (both Neighborhood and 

Community park fees).  RMA determines calculates the annual escalation for the Park Fees 

per based on the escalation factor specified in the PDAs. 

 

7. Per the PDAs, properties that annex into RMA pay their Park Fees at the time of annexation 

into RMA.  The Mutual Benefit Agreement addresses the payment of Park Fees for 

properties that do not annex into RMA, specifically, that the fees are due and payable upon 

recordation of the final subdivision map for the subdivision phase. 

 

8. RMA will beis responsible for maintaining the Parks Development funds in a separately 

identifiable account which is audited or reviewed annually.  Taxes on related interest 

income will be paid from the Park Development Fund and will appear on the monthly 

accounting for the Parks Committee. 

 

9. RMA will provide detailed accounting of the Parks Development Fund, denoting cash in and 

cash out, taxes paid, and interest accrued for Neighborhood and Community Parks’ 

contributions individually and in a summary of credits approved by the Parks Committee for 

RMA’s future obligations under the PDAs for the RMA Parks Development funds at each 

Parks Meeting.  RMA, to meet its obligations, has the option of using credits, if approved by 

the Parks Committee, or by remitting funds to the Park Development Fund.  

 

10. The use of Parks Development funds will be reviewed and agreed upon by majority vote of 

the Parks Committee effectively determining the identification and prioritization of park 

development for those Park Facilities identified in the Park Facilities Matrix. 

 

11. For clarification purposes, the RMA Parks Development Reserves Fund is unrelated to the 

any fees collected pursuant to the PDAs.  This Reserve Fund represents monies These funds 

are owned by RMA and have been collected by RMA since 2004 to fund RMA’s future 

obligations under the PDAs.  These Reserve Funds will be transferred to the Park 

Development Fund from time to time to satisfy RMA’s obligation toward the construction of 

Community Parks, unless the Parks Committee has approved an ‘in‐lieu’ credit   See number 

9 above. 

 

12. The obligation for bridge project reimbursements, owed to the Parks Committee by Rancho 

Murieta North developers, of $178,500 is memorialized in Sacramento County 

documentation.  As development on the North progresses, the County will collect fees from 

the North Developer and remit payments to the RMA Park Development Reserve Fund Park 

Development Fund. 

 



 

 

13. The PDAs expressly limit the use of Park Development Funds for the construction of Park 

Facilities identified on the Park Facilities Matrix.  RMA provides for the maintenance of 

parks through separate funding sources.  Maintenance issues or expenses are not under the 

purview of the Parks Committee nor are Parks Funds to be used for park maintenance. 

 

14. Parks construction related items, to be funded by Parks Funds, identified by the RMA Board, 

the CSD Board, or the Landowner will be brought to the Parks Committee for consideration 

of inclusion on the Park Facilities Matrix.  These items are limited only for to properties 

identified in the PDAs as land subject to the agreements. 
 

 

 

***Most of the items are redundant as the language is already contained in the PDAs*** 

Agreed – the purpose of this guideline document is to provide a quick read and understanding 

of the basic PDA terms and conditions and the operation of the Parks Committee for anyone 

unfamiliar with the process. 



BOARD GOALS 2016 
07/20/16 Update 

Color Key:   Goal       Objective     Update 

z:\board committees\2016 board goals 07-20-16.doc 1

GOAL District Goal 
 

Start 
Date 

Due 
 Date 

% 
Comp 

Major Accomplishments Outstanding Issues, Questions 

#1 Ensure District maintains a focus on 
future vision for successful delivery 
of services to the Rancho Murieta 
community 

     

 a. Update the 2011 Strategic Plan 
by January 1, 2017 

2015 
Carry-
over 

1/1/17    

#2 Successfully manage water supply 
to meet the Rancho Murieta 
community needs. 

     

 a. Complete water Treatment 
Plant Expansion Project and bring 
plant operational no later than 
March 1, 2016 

2015 
Carry-
over 

3/1/16 
 

100% Plant construction 
substantially complete – 
pending 30 day test period; 
DDW inspection 1/11/16; 
Test Period commenced 
2/4/16; completed 4/11/16; 
WTP brought on-line 4/11/16 

 

 b. Complete Augmentation Well 
Project before grant performance 
period ends, anticipated to be 
extended to June 2017 

2015 
Carry-
over 

6/1/16 30% Test wells drilled 
RWA working with DWR for 
1 yr extension; DWR 
extended grant through 
December 2017 

2nd bid release in February 2015, 
did not attract any bidders; 
Release of RFP pending Right of 
Entry Agreements;  
 

 c. Closely monitor number of 
connections as we near qualifying 
as an Urban Water Supplier (3,000 
connections) in the next few years 
to ensure Urban Water 
Management Plan is prepared and 
submitted timely.  

2015 
Carry-
over 

On-
going 

 # of connections as of June 
30, 2016: 
Commercial                85 
CSD                            16 
Residential             2,524 
       Total                2,625 

 

 d. Develop plan for submitting 
water right permit request to 
extend beyond December 2020 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 12/31/16    



BOARD GOALS 2016 
07/20/16 Update 

Color Key:   Goal       Objective     Update 

z:\board committees\2016 board goals 07-20-16.doc 2

GOAL District Goal 
 

Start 
Date 

Due 
 Date 

% 
Comp 

Major Accomplishments Outstanding Issues, Questions 

       
#3 Successfully manage recycled water 

supply to comply with Master 
Reclamation Permit and State 
regulations regarding use of 
reclaimed water.  

     

 a. Develop facility 
update/expansion schedule and 
plan accordingly; leveraging 
existing recycled water system. 
This task is currently part of Phase 
1 projects submitted to Board of 
Reclamation for WaterSMART 
grant funds.  

2015 
Carry-
over 

On-
going 

20% Master Reclamation Permit 
rec’d 12/14; Working with 
AECOM and developers to 
re-evaluate phases identified 
in the Title XVI Feasibility 
Study; application for 
WaterSMART 2016 funding 
submitted; received notice 
that WaterSMART grant 
application not awarded 

Pre-design report proposal from 
Kennedy/Jenks approved by 
Board on May 18, 2016; 
estimated schedule is 6 months 

 b. Finalize agreement with Rancho 
Murieta Country Club and the 
property owners regarding raw 
and reclaimed water use and need 
by December 31, 2016. 

2015 
Carry-
over 

12/31/16 10% Meeting between RMCC and 
CSD held on 3/24/16 to 
discuss reclaimed water 

Impact of potential RMCC sale  

 c. Develop process/ procedure for 
recycled water permit issuance 

2015 
Carry-
over 

1/1/17 30% Paul created “User 
Reclamation Plan” for 
recycled water users and 
has coordinated partnership 
with EID for landscape 
contractor orientation; Paul 
and Ron attended training at 
EID 

Recycled Water System 
Implementation Process (Task 5 
in AECOM 8/3/15 proposal) 

 d. Evaluate alternative methods of 
using reclaimed water such as 
indirect potable reuse 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2015 
Carry-
over 

3/31/16 100% IPR letter completed  



BOARD GOALS 2016 
07/20/16 Update 

Color Key:   Goal       Objective     Update 

z:\board committees\2016 board goals 07-20-16.doc 3

GOAL District Goal 
 

Start 
Date 

Due 
 Date 

% 
Comp 

Major Accomplishments Outstanding Issues, Questions 

#4 Manage aging infrastructure to 
ensure on-going provision of 
services to the Rancho Murieta 
community 

     

 a. Prepare 5-year Capital 
Replacement Plan (water, sewer, 
drainage, security, and 
administration) based on 2015 
Reserve Study, by May 15, 2016 

2015 
Carry-
over 

5/15/16 60%  Compiling assets for 5 year plan 

 b. Update long-term plan for 
infrastructure (water, sewer, 
drainage) inspection, repair or 
replacement. 

 12/31/16    

#5 Effectively Manage District Finances      
 a. Achieve cost savings through 

the completion of the solar power 
arrays at the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant by December 31, 
2016 

 12/31/16
 

60% IS/MND completed; 
Swainson Hawk and Nesting 
Bird surveys completed;  

WWTP solar array construction 
near completion – SMUD 
upgrades pending but in progress 
WTP design modification pending 
SMUD approval – construction on 
hold 

 b. Seek cost savings through 
efficiencies gained by shared 
services and other opportunities 
with other agencies. 

 12/31/16 50% Shared gas tank/fueling 
system with RMA evaluated 
– with Federal and state tax 
rebates received by CSD it is 
more economical to 
purchase through Country 
Store 

Researching availability of gas tax 
refund for CSD if gasoline 
purchased through shared fueling 
station; working on cost of 
upgrades to RMA fueling area for 
card reader system 

 c. Review 2009 Ad Hoc 
Governance Committee report for 
shared service opportunities with 
RMA and RMCC that have not yet 
been implemented. 

 12/31/16
 

   

 d. Increase participation in 
electronic billing service by 20% 
before December 31, 2016 to 
achieve cost savings 

 
 

 12/31/16    



BOARD GOALS 2016 
07/20/16 Update 

Color Key:   Goal       Objective     Update 

z:\board committees\2016 board goals 07-20-16.doc 4

GOAL District Goal 
 

Start 
Date 

Due 
 Date 

% 
Comp 

Major Accomplishments Outstanding Issues, Questions 

 e. Formalize Security Impact Fee 
Policy by April 30, 2016 

 

 4/30/16 15% Met for preliminary policy 
discussion with John 
Sullivan, Greg Remson and 
Darlene Gillum on 4/4/16 

Plan to take policy draft to 
Security Committee in August 

 f. Complete recycled water rate 
study by December 31, 2016 

2015 
Carry-
over 

12/31/16
 

   

 g. Investigate Security Tax 
Initiative for increase cap on 
Security Tax escalation for 
November 2016 General Election 
Ballots. 

2015 
Carry-
over 

5/31/16 85%  General discussions held – 
current thought is when/if a new 
initiative is pursued it is better to 
conduct during off year elections; 
continue evaluation for possible 
study to be conducted in 17/18 
fiscal year 

 h. Address RMA financial 
obligation for water permit fees 
and related charges 

 12/31/16   Bring plan/information forward to 
board in September 2016 

#6 Provide Security Services to the 
community at a level that meets 
community needs and expectations 

     

 a. Develop long term Security 
Master Plan by December 31, 
2016 to address how to effectively 
provide security services as the 
Rancho Murieta community grows 
in development of residential and 
commercial properties.  

2015 
Carry-
over 

12/31/16
 

  Plan to engage new Security 
Chief in the process of RFP 
preparation and selecting 
consulting firm for study 

 a-1 Evaluate strategy to 
improve/change public perception 
of Security to a positive 
experience.  

 12/31/16
 

  Will engage new Security Chief 
for input/ideas 

 b. Complete Security Surveillance 
Camera Policy by May 31, 2016 

 5/31/16   Will engage new Security Chief in 
the process, which will also be 
included in the RFP for Security 
Master Plan 
 
 
 



BOARD GOALS 2016 
07/20/16 Update 

Color Key:   Goal       Objective     Update 

z:\board committees\2016 board goals 07-20-16.doc 5

GOAL District Goal 
 

Start 
Date 

Due 
 Date 

% 
Comp 

Major Accomplishments Outstanding Issues, Questions 

 c. Formulate plan for use and 
operation of Escuela Gate, both 
long term and short term, with 
RMA by July 1, 2016 

 7/1/16 75% Chief Remson and Darlene 
Gillum met with RMA GM, 
Greg Vorster, on 1/12/16 to 
discuss planned use of 
Escuela Gate.  RMA board 
proposing a passive gate 
with 4 gate arms, 2 license 
plate readers, and 2 
intercoms; open for 12 hours 
during daytime. 

CSD and RMA considering town 
hall meeting format, Darlene 
provided rough cost estimate for a 
single gate operation to RMA on 
4/14/16; Stonehouse Road 
improvements scheduled for 
construction in Sept 2016 
 
 
 

#7 Provide solid waste services to the 
community at a level that meets 
community needs and expectations 

     

 a. Research providing commercial 
solid waste collection and disposal 
services through contract with 
California Waste Recovery 
Systems by May 31, 2016 

 

2015 
Carry-
over 

5/31/16 
 

100% 
2/12/16 

Initial contact made with 
CWRS - next step is to 
conduct rate comparison 
Telecon with Jack Fiori on 
2/12/16 confirmed that 
CWRS is already in contact 
with RM commercial entities 
(nothing further for CSD to 
do) 

 

 b. Research and evaluate 
feasibility of organic 
waste/compost project by July 1, 
2016.  

 7/1/16 
 

100% Jack Fiori will present update 
to Board with annual 
diversion report in April.  RM 
does not currently have 
enough food waste to 
implement a collection 
program. 

Meeting with Jack Fiori, Mike 
Martel and me to discuss RM 
potential is pending  

#8 Effectively monitor and manage 
development impacts to the 
provision of District services  

     

 a. Successfully complete the 
Operating Agreement regarding 
the Parks Committee and each 
entity’s role and responsibility by 
March 31, 2016 

 

2015 
Carry-
over 

3/31/16 
 

60% Draft Operating Guidelines 
prepared 1/27/16; RMA 
comments received 4/12/16 

Third draft presented to board at 
July board mtg 



BOARD GOALS 2016 
07/20/16 Update 

Color Key:   Goal       Objective     Update 

z:\board committees\2016 board goals 07-20-16.doc 6

GOAL District Goal 
 

Start 
Date 

Due 
 Date 

% 
Comp 

Major Accomplishments Outstanding Issues, Questions 

 b. Monitor and participate in the 
County planning process for the 
Rancho Murieta North proposed 
development projects representing 
and protecting the District’s 
interests and responsibilities.  

 On-
going 

 Stakeholder meetings 
organized by County 
Planning 

 

 c. Keep community informed of the 
planning process as it relates to 
the Rancho Murieta North 
proposed development and District 
involvement 

 On-
going 

 Stakeholder meetings 
opened to media and 
observers 

 

#9 Maintain community relationships 
by effective communication and 
responding to the needs of the 
community  

     

 a. Conduct community outreach 
events on various District services 
throughout the year (target 
quarterly but no less than semi-
annual events) 

 12/31/16    

 b. Address community concerns of 
midge fly nuisance (especially 
around Laguna Joaquin) before 
next hatching season (May 1, 
2016)  

 5/1/16 90% 
 

Midge Fly adhoc committee 
formed by RMA, Betty F. and 
Paul S. appointed to 
committee on 2/17; 
Committee meets bi-weekly 
and has a draft flyer 
prepared for distribution; 
Purchased granular BTI in 
June 2016  

Evaluation of granular BTI 
effectiveness 

 c. Water Treatment Plant 
Expansion Project publicity event/ 
announcement in March or April 
2016 

 4/30/16 100% 
 

Draft memo of plans/ideas 
sent to Board on 2/12/16.  
Event tentatively scheduled 
for June 2; Conference call 
with Elmets Communications 
on 4/18/16; plans to mail 
event invitations in early 
May; Ribbon Cutting 
Ceremony held June 2 

 



BOARD GOALS 2016 
07/20/16 Update 

Color Key:   Goal       Objective     Update 

z:\board committees\2016 board goals 07-20-16.doc 7

GOAL District Goal 
 

Start 
Date 

Due 
 Date 

% 
Comp 

Major Accomplishments Outstanding Issues, Questions 

 d. Publish information regarding 
Augmentation Well Project 
purpose and plans by Feb 28th  

 2/28/16 
 

100% 
4/7/16 

FAQs published to the 
District web site 4//7/16 

 

 e. Communicate with the 
community in lay-person 
terminology (i.e., translate 
technical information in 
understandable terminology) 

 On-
going 

   

 f. Review potential of televising 
District Board meetings.  

 12/31/16    

 g. Launch new and improved 
District website by March 31, 
2016, continue evaluation of social 
media use and benefit 

2015 
Carry-
over 

3/31/16 100% Suzanne attending classes 
and developing ideas for use 
at District 
New website launched 
2/1/16 

Suzanne continues to monitor 
other social media opportunities 

 h. Develop strategy to improve 
timeliness of District response to 
resident communications 

 12/31/16    

#10 Foster a working environment that 
develops employee strengths, 
encourages employee growth, and 
makes the district a highly desired 
place of employment.  

     

 a. Seek out training and education 
opportunities for employees 

 12/31/16  Supervisor training for Sgt 
Scarzella (Feb 2016) 
Communication seminar for 
Sgt Scarzella (Feb 2016); 
Customer Service training 
conducted for all District 
employees (May 2016) 

 

 b. Value employees’ ideas and 
suggestions regarding District 
processes and procedures. 
Encourage employee participating 
to provide their ideas to 
management 

 On-
going 

   

  
 



 

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2016 Board Packets\07-20-2016 Board Packet\agenda 14.doc 

CONFERENCE/EDUCATION SCHEDULE 

 

Date:  July 14, 2016 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 

Subject:  Review Upcoming Conference/Education Opportunities 

 
This  report  is  prepared  in  order  to  notify  Directors  of  upcoming  educational  opportunities.  Directors 
interested  in  attending  specific  events  or  conferences  should  contact  me  to  confirm  attendance  for 
reservation purposes. The Board will discuss any requests from Board members desiring to attend upcoming 
conferences and approve those requests as deemed appropriate.  
 
Board members must provide brief reports on meetings that they have attended at the District’s expense. (AB 
1234).  
 
The upcoming conferences/educational opportunities include the following: 
 
 

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION (CSDA) 
 
Annual Conference      October 10‐13, 2016          San Diego   
       

 
GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (GSRMA) 

 
No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  

 
 

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) 
 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  
  


	July 20, 2016 Agenda

	A-1 Call to Order

	A-2 Adopt Agenda

	A-3 Special Announcements

	A-4 Public Comments

	A-5 Consent Calendar

	5a1 June 15, 2016 Brd. Min.  
	5b1 Security Minutes 
	5c Bills Paid Listing


	A-6 Staff Reports

	6a  G.M. Report

	6b Finacial Reports

	6c Security Report

	6d W/WW/Drainage Report


	A-7 Correspondence

	A-8 Resolution 2016-08  
	A-9 Legal Opinion 
Facilities Fees
	A-10 Easement

	Resolution 2016-09 
	Grant of Easement


	A-11 Parks Committee Update

	a. District Position Statement

	b. Parks Operating Guideline


	A-12 Updates (Verbal) 
	A-13 2016 Board Goals Update
	A-14 Conference/Education

	A-15 Meeting Dates/Times

	A-16 Director Comments

	A-17 Adjournment



